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18th Decr. 78.

Sir,

In reply to your letter of

the 10th Inst., I have to Exquest

that you will notify Peter

York, to Chippewa Indian

who claims to sum of

$71.00 on account of improve

ments owned by him in

Lot 8, Jonis Range, Keppel,

that it is proposed to divide

Baid amount: going his

wife one half, and himself

the balance; and that upon

receipt

Wm Plummer, Esq.

Indian Supt.

Torunto

Ont.
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